
 

Questions & Answers 
2025 Greenway Fitness Program RFP 

 
 
Question: I’ve never offered my fitness class outdoors before, will I be able to participate 
in this program? 
Answer: We’re looking for high-quality class offerings from instructors with a track record 
of success but we don’t necessarily need to see that you’ve taught outside before. We 
will review everything that goes into teaching a fitness class on The Greenway during the 
orientation and will acquaint you with the outdoor space when you begin your class 
series. 
 
Question: What if I can’t commit to any of the three schedules offered at this time? 
Answer: We’re prioritizing creating a consistent schedule of weekly classes that can be 
offered to the public but we also have space for a selection of one-off classes. Please fill 
out the RFP by the due date and provide any information about your availability on the 
question titled “Are there any days of the week and/or times you will be unable to host a 
class on The Greenway?” 
 
Question: Can we still apply if we don’t need the funding for our classes or wouldn’t 
accept it? 
Answer: Yes, please still fill out the application by the due date and note that you 
wouldn’t want the funding in the “Any Additional comments?” section and we can discuss 
further during the interview process.  
 
Question: Would the interview be in person or virtual? Would the orientation be in person 
or virtual? If they were to be in person, where would they take place? 
Answer: Both the interview and the orientation will take place virtually. The Fitness 
Orientation will take place on Wednesday, April 30, 2025 at 1pm and is mandatory for all 
new and returning partners.  
 
Question: Should I still fill out the application if I'm not sure on some of the details of my 
class, like what location to choose or what day of the week would work? 
Answer: Yes, if you would like to be part of the program but do not have specific 
information like dates or location, please still fill out the RFP by the due date and indicate 

 



 

the information that you are open to discussing. As part of the interview process, we can 
talk more about your process and timeline.  
 
Question: We would like to host more than one style of class, does this form need to be 
submitted once or twice? 
Answer: If a studio/gym would like to host more than one type of class, please submit the 
form once. At the bottom of the form under the “Any Additional comments?” section, 
please provide the proposed class name, desired dates/times, and description. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


